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June 30, 20 II 
From: Alliance Solutions Group, Inc. 

11838 Rock Landing Drive 
Suite #125 
Newport News, VA 23606 
Phone Number: 757-223-7233 

To: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Attention: Ms. Natalie Brown 
Mail Stop T5-FI1 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 

Subject: Freedom of Information and Privacy Act Request 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Alliance Solution Group (ASG), Inc. is seeking access to records under the Freedom ofInformation Act and 
the Privacy Act. ASG is a small, service-disabled, veteran-owned business that offers homeland security solutions to 
federal, state, and local government agencies as well as private industry. 

ASG is currently under contract by the USAF Air Mobility Command to perform Toxic Industrial Chemical 
(TIC) and Toxic Industrial Materials (TIM) vulnerability assessment at McGuire AFB, Burlington County, in New 
Jersey. If any information is to be withheld, please notify me and ASG will request the USAF file a separate request. 
In order to complete the assessment, we need to identify and quantify any information on radioactive materials 
stored/used within 20 miles of the base. We are requesting information on the companies or businesses that 
currently have radioactive material licenses/permits within the cities of Manchester, Lakehurst, Jackson, Lacey, 
Lakewood, Berkeley, Plumstead, East Windsor, Ewing, Hamilton, Hightstown, Lawrence, West Windsor, New 
Hanover, Wrightstown, Pemberton, Lumberton, Tabernacle, East Hampton, West Hampton, Hainesport, Medford, 
Medford Lakes, Evesham, Mount Laurel, Mount Holly, Shamong, Woodland, Bordentown, Burlington, Florence, 
Fieldsboro, Mansfield, Trenton, Riverside, Delran, Moorestown, Delanco, Willingboro, Edgewater Park, Beverly, 
Chesterfield, North Hanover, South Hampton, Cranbury, East Windsor, Roosevelt, Allentown, Manalapan, Upper 
Freehold, Morrisville, PA; Tullytown, PA; Penndel, PA; Langhorne, P A; Langhorne Manor; Hulmeville, P A; 
Bristol, PA; Yardley, PA; Bensalem, PA; Lower Makefield, PA (Monmonth, Middlesex, Ocean, Mercer, Burlington 
counties in New Jersey and Bucks County in Pennsylvania). If possible, please provide a copy of the license/permit 
indicating the specific isotope and maximum activity authorized for each item. This information can be provided 
electronically (CD) if available. 

ASG is willing to pay the applicable fees, if any, associated with processing our FOIA and PA request. If 
you need any additional information, please contact me at 757-303-6669. Thank you. 

Robert K. Campbell, PE 
President 

A Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business 



FOIA Resource 

From: Amy Watterman [Amy.Watterman@asg-inc.org] 
Sent: Thursday, June 30,2011 4:19 PM 
To: FOIA Resource 
Subject: FOIA Request from Alliance Solutions Group- McGuire 
Attachments: McGuire NRC_FOIA_request1.pdf 

Please see the attached ForA request from Alliance Solutions Group. Please let me know if you have any 
questions. 

Amy WaU.crman 
Alliance Solutions Group 
Administrative Assistant 
757-223-7233 
www.asg-mc.org 
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